



Mohsen Najafi Mehri

Filmmaker

DoB: 1991-09-28

- mohsennajafimehri@gmail.com
- (+49)15237296715
- www.m-nm.ir
- Berlin, Germany

Profile Summary

Mohsen Najafi Mehri is an award winning filmmaker both in National and International festivals. Experienced in cinematography, off & online editing as well as color grading. His body of works includes fiction films, documentaries, short films, music videos & TV-commercial. In 2023 Mohsen was selected as a Berlinale Talent, the talent development program of the Berlinale International Film Festival.

Work Experience

Cinematographer, Editor, Colorist

Freelance

Iran

March 2010 - Present

Director

Aftabnet Advertising Company

Tehran, Iran

November 2021 - September 2022

A selection of the companies and organizations worked for

- Ministry of Economic Affairs and Finance
- Art and Experience Cinema
- Cultural & Art Organization of Tehran
- EXPO Dubai 2020
- International Fajr Film Festival
- Nik Honar Atlas (Commercial production company)

Skills

Cinematography

Film Editing

Color Grading

Final Cut Pro

DaVinci Resolve

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Poster Design

Film Directing

Screenwriting

Language

English

Persian

Education

Diploma in Videography

Institute/School: Iran Technical and Vocational Training Organization
Tehran, Iran

Bachelor of Computer Science

Institute/University: University of Qom
Qom, Iran
2009 - 2014

Certificates

Filmmaking

Institute: Iranian youths Cinema society (IYCS), the official cinema school of Iran
April 2014

Film Editing

Institute: Tehran Institute of Technology
April 2013

Professional Memberships

Member of The Iranian Alliance Motion Picture Guilds (Khaneh Cinema)

Member of Iranian Short Film Association (ISFA)

Volunteer Experience

Society of Students Against Poverty (Imam Ali's Popular Students Relief Society)

2009-2014

Volunteer work as a member of Imam Ali's community, supporting children at risk (orphaned and neglected children). This included teaching multidisciplinary arts to children who were deprived of education for any reason.

Selection of Filmography

Blue Hotdog (2023)

15min, fiction, director: Amir Shamloo

War Room (2022)

76min, Documentary, director: Mohsen Najafi Mehri

Alone (2022)

60min, Documentary, director: Jafar Najafi

Don't Breathe (2022)

15min, fiction, director: Milad Nasim Sobhan

Tiareh (2021)

20min, fiction, director: Mostafa Mehraban

Baseless Laughter of the Deer (2021)

20min, fiction, director: Sajad Imani

300 per Night (2021)

13min, fiction, director: Mohsen Najafi Mehri

Homeless (2020)

100min, fiction, director: Majid Tavakoli

False Ceiling (2020)

18min, fiction, director: Mohsen Najafi Mehri

Oblivion (2017)

15min, fiction, director: Fatemeh Mohammadi

Fat Bald with Mustache (2014)

30min, documentary, director: Mohsen Najafi Mehri